
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Clifton Crump 

  Mayor's Office 

 

FROM: James R. Owczarski 

  City Clerk 

 

DATE:  October 15, 2013 

 

RE:  Request for early signing of Council files ASAP 

============================================================== 

 

We are requesting early Mayoral signature for the following files:  

 

File Number         Title           Committee 

 

 

121624  Substitute resolution to ratify and confirm the final   FP 

agreement between the City of Milwaukee and SEIU  

Healthcare District 1199 Wisconsin, Staff Nurses’ Council. 

 

130725  A substitute ordinance to further amend the 2013 rates FP  

of pay of offices and positions in the City Service.  

 

130726  A substitute ordinance to further amend the 2013   FP 

offices and positions in the City Service. 

 

130858  Resolution approving final certified survey maps.  IA 

 

130894  Resolution directing the proper City officials to enter  IA 

into a Financial Assistance Award from the U.S. Department  

of Commerce, Economic Development Administration, for an 

Economic Adjustment Assistance Grant for the Century City 

Infrastructure Project, in the 7th Aldermanic District. 

 

 

Thank you! 

JRO:dkf 

 

 


